NORTHWOOD & TINKERSLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Sarah Porter Phone: 01629 732365

Email: <u>northwood.tinkersleypc@gmail.com</u>
Web: <u>www.tinkersley.wixsite.com/northwoodntinkersley</u>

MINUTES For the meeting held on 13th January 2021 via Zoom

Councillors: Sharlaine Fincham Tessa Lindebaum

David Hempshall Colin Wragg

Janet Iles

Others: Cllr Matthew Buckler (DDDC)

Sarah Porter

Apologies: Cllr Trevor Lane

Cllr Alan Palfreyman

PCSO Anthony Boswell (Police)

Cllr Jason Atkin (DCC)

Report / Action Required

- 1. Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Trevor Lane, Cllr Alan Palfreyman, Cllr Jason Atkin and PCSO Anthony Boswell (Police).
- 2. There were no declaration of interests
- 3. Public speaking None
- 4. There were no items to be taken with the public excluded
- 5. The Minutes of the Meeting held on 24th November 2020 were approved
- 6. Matters Arising (non decision making)
 - Councillor vacancies will be advertised on Facebook later this month
 - Litter bin Cllr Buckler has asked DDDC for a litter bin and this is part of a wider bin review. Cllr Lindebaum will undertake a litter pick in and around the bus stops
 - Surface Water on Northwood Lane Chased again by Clerk
 - Defibrillator was discussed under Item 8
 - Playing Field was discussed under Item 9
 - Planning applications was discussed under Item 7
 - Finance was discussed under Item 10
 - Website was discussed under Item 10
 - · Correspondence actioned as agreed
- 7. Planning Applications
 - New (consulted by email) None
 - Existing:
 - 20/01007/FUL Proposed enlargement of existing front extension 122
 Northwood Lane, Darley Dale, Derbyshire DE4 2HS
 - Notification of appeal 20/00625/FUL APP/3263913 Appeal by Mr And Ms Ayres And Baillie 114 Northwood Lane, Darley Dale
- 8. Defibrillator
 - Chased up connection but not head anything back. It was agreed to try to set up an MPan with EON
 - Defibrillator ordered
- 9. Playing Field
 - Meadow was cut late last year, and the cuttings left. It has become quite waterlogged.
 Cllr Buckler and has been helping Cllr Lindebaum to get the area ready for the planting of
 the yellow rattle seeds and some other seeds. Looking at scarifying the area but needs to
 be drier so looking at hiring it at the end of February or early March. The hire charge will
 be between £50 and £100 and then the Council could plant more seed. Cllr Buckler will
 help with a grant. Clerk to apply for the grant

Cllr Lindebaum Clerk

- 10. Finance and Audit
 - Swapping bank account The application has been posted
 - Budget setting 2021-2022 and agree precept Following a discussion it was agreed to keep the precept at £4590
 - Accounts to 5th January 2021 were noted
 - Website The email circulated by Cllr Fincham was discussed. There was a discussion about having a page for businesses and community groups. It was agreed to ask the parish as part of a newsletter. It was agreed to set up a new website and to ask Steve Cordingley to undertake this.

Clerk

Clerk

1

Clerk

- Footpath maintenance in 2021 It was agreed to use the existing contractor for another year for the quote of £390.
- S137 requests None
- New expenditure approved
 - Cheque 636 Defibrillator and cabinet £1,554 (£259 VAT)
- Expenditure noted

| Signed: | Dated: |
|---------|--------|

- > Standing Order Clerk Pay £165 per month
- New income noted
 - ➤ Interest 8p

11. Correspondence:

- Holiday home lettings risk in Derbyshire Dales. A complaint has been received and dealt with. Any concerns about pandemic restriction violations should be reported to the Police on 101
- Derbyshire Dales District Council Statement of Community Involvement 2020 was noted
- 12. Feedback from Meetings and Training None
- 13. For information:
 - Coronavirus updates and information circulated
- 14. Reading (circulated by email):
 - Darley Hillside Residents Association newsletter
 - Derbyshire PCC Spotlight Winter 20-21 Newsletter
 - Planning notices
 - Peak Park Authority Press Releases
 - Derbyshire County Council Community News and Press Releases
 - Derbyshire Dales District Council Press Releases
 - Police Alerts

 $\underline{\sf DATES}$ OF FUTURE MEETINGS - All meetings held at 7.30pm venue to be confirmed due to Covid restrictions - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND –

- 24th February
- 7th April
- 19th May
- 30th June
- 22nd September
- 3rd November

| Signed: | Dated: |
|---------|--------|
|---------|--------|

2